
Pineville School, Hamblen County, Tennessee 
 
In 1939, there were 48 students with 2 teachers in the school’s two classrooms. ​Henry Gladson 
Cardwell​ (center) taught grades 1-3 & ​Principal Axie Allen Johnson​ (left) taught grades 4-8. 
 

 
Courtesy of Tennessee State Library & Archives 
 
North Carolina native, Henry Gladson Cardwell (1910-1981) came to Morristown around 1930 
as a student at Morristown Normal & Industrial College. In 1934, he married Tennessee native 
Pauline Shields (1913-1999) in Morristown. They lived on Prince Street in 1940 with their 4 
daughters; Elfrida, Christian, Margaret and Peggy Jane. Mother Pauline was active in the 
community as a member of the Progressive League. She led a discussion on Communism at 
Judson S. Hill school and also served on the PTA there. They attended Union Memorial 
Methodist Church. By 1959, they lived on Branner Street in town. 
 
Principal Axie Allen Johnson (1915 - ) was born in Tennessee to Allen D. Johnson (born 1865 in 
LeGette’s Mill, Marion, South Carolina) and Tennessee native, Elizabeth “Lizzie” Williams 
(1872-1951). Allen Sr. worked as a farmer and the family owned their home. Everyone in the 
household was literate. By 1930 Allen Sr had passed away.  
 
Throughout his career, Axie Johnson was associated with music and education, beginning at 
Morristown College as early as 1936. He was a performing pianist and 1940 worked as a 
teacher at Pineville School. In 1940, his family lived at 516 Center Street in Morristown. From at 
least 1951-1953 he was listed as a professor at Morristown College, leading the Music 
Department and directing the touring Morristown College Ensemble. During that time, he would 
also attend summer classes at Indiana University, Bloomington. By the Fall of 1954, he had 
joined the staff of Jackson College as Instructor of Music in Mississippi. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Daily Gazette and Mail, November 12, 1953) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(The Morristown Sun, November 13, 1953) 
 



In January of 1954, Pineville School was consolidated with Russellville School into the new, 
brick, Miller W. Boyd School in the same community.  ​(The Morristown Sun, January 27, 1954) 

 
 



 
(The Morristown Sun January 27, 1954) 


